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* Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2019 3:07 PM

To: 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc: Ruby Ong; feena@htapartners.com.sg; Gabriel Wee; Pooi Chin Han Daniel

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR FBQ 5663R [OUR REF.
TCL.GCN.RO.50776.19.ESS]

2 3@ 2312 o
Dear Sir / Mdm, P M M

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle FBQ5663R and let us have your report urgently. Vel M
This claim will be handled by Mr. Daniel.

Aside to Feena,

Kindly assist to provide your client’s SAS report for surveyor to handle.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

*We have started using audatex since 1* Dec 2019. Please do adjustments through Audatex and upload the
report onto Merimen.

Thank You.

Warmest regards,
8ta.uleé¢ ofal
Motor & Work Injury Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street, I0B Building, Level 5

Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 206 Fax: 6224 4174

S&P ‘A-’ rated Company

. INDIA

() . IN'I'[—I{NA'I'I()NAI

INSURAN(?E
ST NG APFOMRI
Lorving the regacs e | ST

From: Motor Claim - Il|

Sent: Friday, 27 December, 2019 3:01 PM

To: 'feena@htapartners.com.sg' <feena@htapartners.com.sg>

Cc: 'Ruby Ong' <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR FBQ 5663R [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.RO.50776.19.ESS]

Dear Feena,
Per our earlier tele-conversation, please confirm your proposed appointment of LKK Auto Consultants as SJE.

Thank you.



Your ref : SHC 3934A WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: TCL.GCN.ro.50776.19.ess

23 December 2019

India International Insurance Pte Ltd By Email Only
Motor Claims Department

64 Cecil Street

#04-00 10B Building

Singapore 049711

VERY URGENT

Dear Sirs,

CLAIMANT: MEDUSA LEASING
ACCIDENT INVOLVING EBQ 5663R & SHC 3934A ALONG SERANGOON AVENUE 3 ON 17 DECEMBER 2019 @
1245HRS

We are instructed by Medusa Leasing to notify you of a road traffic accident on 17 December 2019 at about 1245hrs
along Serangoon Avenue 3 involving our client’s vehicle registration number FBQ 5663R and vehicle registration
number SHC 3934A driven by your insured/insured’s driver at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged
vehicle, our client proposes to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the single joint expert to carry out the pre-

repair survey for FBQ 5663R.
Please make the necessary arrangements with the contact person. The details are as follows :

Venue : Euro Success Services Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#02-03 Autobay
Singapore 417883

Contact Person : Ah Huat (Tel. 9828 9277 / 6742 6231)

In the event that the pre-repair survey was not conducted during the prescribed time or already conducted at your end
previously, we reserve our client’s right to claim for compensation for loss of use for your current request for re-survey.

Best regards,

Ruby Ong

Secretary

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212 ext 278

Fax : 6338 3536 /6533 0313
www_ htapartners.com.sg
Privileged/Confidential information is contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or

responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling

3



and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
- laws: If you de not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

[t may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



Warmest regards,
| 8tanley fa:
Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street, I0B Bullding, Level 5
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 206 Fax: 6224 4174
S&P ‘A-* rated Company
. IN DIA

D . [N'I'EI{NAT!UNAI.

INsurANCE
AN G A F O W
Savvimg the roynse simce 9057

From: Motor Claim - III

Sent: Monday, 23 December, 2019 9:52 AM

To: Ruby Ong <ruby@htapartners.com.sg>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR FBQ 5663R [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.R0.50776.19.ESS)

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

o LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
¢ Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

We started using audatex since 1 dec 2019. Please submit your estimate/quotation throught Audatex so that our
surveyors can make the adjustments according.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. ]NDIA
Py © INTERNATIONAL
(l [NsuRANCE
SINGAPrPORTE
- Serving the region since 1987

64 Cecil Street; #05 - IOB Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Ruby Ong [mailto:ruby@htapartners.com.sg)

Sent: 23 December, 2019 8:58 AM

To: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR FBQ 5663R [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.R0O.50776.19.ESS]
Importance: High




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 1
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Business
Owner ID: 829E

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FBQ5663R
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 30 Dec 2019
Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model: WW150
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2013

Engine No.: KF12E2015488
Chassis No.: MLHKF12A8C5003168
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $2,643.00
Original Registration Date: 22 Nov 2013
First Registration Date: 22 Nov 2013
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $397.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PAREF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 21 Nov 2023
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $1,712.00
COE Rebate Amount: $666.00

Total Rebate Amount: $666.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Dec 2019

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/enauireRebate By PublicBeforeDereelnput?FUNCTION 1D=F030... 27-Dec-19



12/30/2019 Used MotorCycles/Bikes For Sale in Singapore by Owners & Dealers - SGBikemart

(/listing/usedbike/honda-honda-cbr150r/15351/)

$6D$7800

Reg :30/10/2017
Type: Sport Bikes
150cc

Well Maintain Condition. Loan Available, Welcome Trade In. Come Visit Us At New Southern Motor. Block 1008 Bukit
Merah Lane 3 #01-12 5(159762). Interested Buyers Are Welcome To Negotiate.

Posted on : 18/12/2019

W PAID AD W DEALER AD

DETAILS 2 (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/HONDA-HONDA-CBR150R/15351/) @ COMPARE

Honda CBR150R (/listing/usedbike/honda-honda-cbr150r/13838/)

(Nlisting/usedbike/honda-honda-cbr150r/13838/)

S6Dg4600
Reg :05/09/2013
Type: Sport Bikes
150cc

77282km

Well Maintain Condition. Just Changed Engine Oil And New Battery. Viewing At At Blk 613 Bukit Panjang Ring Road
Singapore 670613. Call R. Rama For Meet Up.

Posted on: 17/12/2019

W PAID AD * DIRECT SELLER

DETAILS > (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/HONDA-HONDA-CBR150R/13838/) @ COMPARE

Honda CBR150R (/listing/usedbike/honda-honda-cbr150r/15383/)

hitps://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/listing/usedbikes/listing/?bike_model=Honda+CBR150R&bike_type=&price_from=&price_to=&license_class=&re... 2/13



MVA319106375 [ VAC - Kald Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 18M12/2018 11:31
SUBMITTED BY: SIT| FADHLON BTE ABDUL KADER

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correclly the detslls of the accidenl 1o speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

2. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepreseniation or witholding of material facls may allow insurance companiss o

repudiate policy liability.

4, The Issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managsment Centre establishad by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for 8 fee, be made available upon application by interested parbes.
7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the Insurers, you hereby consenl to the archiving of this report al the cenlre and to coples of the report being made avallable

sforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dale Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

18/12/2019 11:31
17/12/2019 12:45
SERANGOON AVENLUE 03
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

FBQS5663R

MEDUSA LEASING

53393829E

NOEMAIL

OFFICE-97777282

HONDA
WW150

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at WORK-PRIVATE USE

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please stals action lo be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

SHAFIQ BIN SAID
S9524269H

15/09/1995

OUTDOOR

18/11/2013

6 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97334936

NOEMAIL

Page 1of 18



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employse of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AS PER POLICE REPORT No.T/20191217/21335;
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 237 HOUGANG STREET 21 #10-398
530237

NO

OTHER - HIRER

SIDE SWIPE
RAINING
WET

NO

YES

YES

YES

POTONG PASIR NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 142 POTONG PASIR AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 350142 ,
COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-2829999 - FAX NO: 62615964
NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contacl Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

SHC3934A
HYUNDAI / 140 1.7L CRDI AT ABS AIRBAG 4DR

TAXI

Page 2 of 19



No. of Passenger (Including Driver)

Name SHAFIQ BIN SAID
Approximate Age 24

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? FBQS5663R

Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?
Address BLK 237 HOUGANG STREET 21 #10-398
Postcode 530237

Page 3 of 10



Accident Sketch Plan

Mwmnﬂmvmmwﬁnmﬂ--mam oy

[T form m e comaleted by the Pollcyholder and/or the Agthenised’ Driver

information srowided mum be & ruthhsl and aorueste o3 Dosslble Any wilk | rrib esrgsenttion o withhoihng of materw!
T2t may allow esurance romnacees to repudiate policy Rabilty.

The miue ang scceptance o 15is Foarm by Inswrance comparet & not an sdmascn of policy SamiiTy on Ihe Dart of the ingrance
LOMPET ey

Any fa'se reporling may be refarrad to the Pohce for mvestgaton

The report wil be forwarded by the rctens of the GiA Records Managemenm Lentre estadiived by the Gent=a narawr
Association of Sngapore (Al for arcniving ang hat coples of this ceport ael Tor @ fee b —ade sveiable wpon mrication b
atereited parties

By the IDAgment of TS Miport 1o 1he musers yo herety Lonlent (D the AT iving o1 s report a1 the centre 802 10 coges of
e repor! bang macde avalible sforesad

Consant under the Personal Disty Protection Act (POPA)

GhSeilingd aokrowledge agree o0 coneent that

Wl My e Y WORSNOE andd e Generdd Paurance Assacirtion of Segapore (TGIA”) may/are permitted to ( Slect use
dsciose and/or process my prroral datalperions infurmation set out in tha (form| ang any other persomal Flormation
n°m3ymwmnwhwmimﬂuww:-ﬂmmvnti'rum
Personal IMormation to 3 imsurer(s) who Rave nsured vehiciels] involved in Sus acodent (ail NSLTEr (L] WO Bve et
vehicie{s] svohved in this acoident shall be coliectively relermed to iy the “Insarers™] e bauiet lawyeri/law furmg, the
Monstary Authority of Srgasorg and any reievaet government agenty/ruthary (such ay the polsce) for the purposels)
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i} provessng handling snd/or dmsimg wih my clzms meiudmg the sememant of the tlams ard gy necetaty
investigations relnng 1o e claim

(4] mvestigating the acodent ardi/or my cami,
{i6) carryng out and/or deaiing with my Initruchons of respenaing 1o kny saguries by me.

fiv} administaring my ciaims (including the mafing of corrripondence, statements woices, (epOMI o AGUCES 10 me,
which could involve discinsure of cotain persanal dats sbout me 1o bring about detiery of the same 31 well s of T
extemal cover of erwelopes/'mal packages) and/or
(vl menwwmmuummumwmlmmm
“Purposes”)
] a8 insures(s] whe have “sured weniciels] involved in thi scoden ans the insurers lrwperi/iaw firmy, may/ace permsten
nammmwwmmmmmumamdmmum;ﬂ

3] mvnrwlmmlmhmhwdwmm-wwwmmmuma
wmmm&-ﬂ.mmhmuMd&wu for one or more of the sbove Purposes

gl mmnmudnhMMuumwmmwbmmummn
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el e information so collectad uncer () abowe may De shared | disciosed

1] wdnmnmnmlmimmamnmmmmunmm
WHMHquMMhhmw.w

(#] for complying with requicements under any reguistions, laws of court orders

IDAC KAKI BUKIT (VAC)
< 23 Kaks Bukit Ave 4 #02.02
' 4158533
TS bt A w0 050 A § : Tek 6741 Fax 67432305

P sasum0 W Email vackb@vicom com sg

Policyhoicer's Signature Oriwer's Sigrasture Repo-ting (entre Penoane’s Sgnatue
Dete & Tive ¥ dtiwer in mot the policyholder) Name:

Oute & Time: NRIC/FN No

TRAMIE el e = o]
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Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Sketch Plan

e LRI O

POLICE FORCE Ll Ll
Police Station Of Ongin T4
Potong Pass NPP Regiort No TES2170153

142 Polong Pasir Avenue = 801.240
SINGAPORE 350142
Tel No 1800-2820696

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made Vide Rapari No Statior Dhary No
17/1272018 16.20 | | 22
~ g T . —= - e =

Name of Informant Aduress

SHAFIQ BIN SAID APT BLE 237 HOUGANG STREET 21 10 388 SINGAPORE
. o 530237 S

1D Type / 1D No Contact N

NRIC NO / S8534260H HomeOfMce Mobile 87334838
Natonaiity Email

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex Age | Date of Birth Type of Informant

Mais 4 | 15/06/1905 _ Rider

Race Language Instfution / School Name
Javanese | English

Cooupabion Driving Licence Information

Detivery Rider Clasg 24 3 Date of Expury

| NQ LATN212010 12.45

SERANGOON AVENUE 3

Cutside entrance o HDB cluster of Bik 330-335 |

| Weatner | Road Surface | Road Speed Limit |
Raining | Wel |
’ Traffic Flow Traffic Conitrol Traffic Volume '
| One Way | Not Controlied LNn Trathc
Type of Colksion | Anyone conveyed by
Skid and hit | ambulance
No

— e —————t - - i

SHCA834A | Car HYUNDAI 40170 | R

Page 6 of 19



Accident Sketch Plan

Palice Station Of Ongan iole
Potong Pass NPP Rapor Mo T201913372123
142 Potong Fastr Avenue 3 #01.240

SINGAPORE 350142 CONTINGATION OF REPORT

Tel No 1800 2825806

Details of Person Involved i, TR T ek o
Any Pedestrian Invoived No . -
No of Pedestrians Injured. NIL Use of Pedestnan Crossing NA

s e e - ] Sl T T PR oal L 1R ]
Name SHAFIQ BIN SAID I No 585342804

Reiateqg Vehice FBOSEEIR (Moturoycie Contact Ne 07334036

HospitallCling | Potung Pase Medica' Ching Class of Class 2A3
! Dinving Cate of Expry NIL
Licence &
: Expiry Date_
Date Treatment  NIL Date Discharge NIl

No. of s granted Medical | save 03 Dgi_r}uulinm Serious
: oo U ARG % U i i S TR TR = |

D No UNIL
Related Vehicie SHC 38344 (Car) " Contact No | 90044268
“HospitalCling | NIL Ciass of  Class NIL
Driving Date of Expry NIL
| Licence & l
o 4 ___ Expiry Date | -
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
| No of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL | Degree of Injury | NIL o

Brief Details,

On 1771272019 a1 aboul 12a8hrs | was travelling on my bike{FBQS663R) along Serangoon avenue 3
When | reached a T junchon | was going straight however 2 taxi SHC3834A) wanted to tum right from
the opposile side of the lane without checking for oncoming traffic. | was traveding at aboul ' Skm/h only
38 il was raining and siippery | did not see the taxi and once | saw him tumning right without giving way
and not signaling turming right, | had no choiee but 1o use my emargency brake This readlted in me
skidding and as he still did not stop my bike skidded and hit onto the frort of his taxi

Tmmdhummmomo!hnmnndmemmpmjmhm He then proceeded 1o tell me
that i was my fault as he said | was spesding. After 5 while he changed his siory and said that he thought
| was turning left which was why he tumed right without giving way 1o me. The taxi drives then said that he
wanted 1o go off and then | could dlaim any compensation direct from his company(Comfort) | would like
1o say that the driver did not seem to show any remarse for his actions and did not even bother to check
on my injuries. He told me o go ahead and call ambulance and police if | wanted to | then took some
pictures of the accident and managed 1o get the drivers name and numbes

My bike is badly damaged. The whole left side of the bike has deep scratches and dents The

are damaged, the handie bar alignment is nol centred anymore. and the body frame on the left side of the
bike is torn off

| then proceeded 10 a clinic and am suffering rom a lot of abrasions. cuts and bruising on my left knee |
mahumchdmhwngmmrhwmuhnnmmlhuvxww | also
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Accident Sketch Plan

g U LT L

POLICE FORCE TR0181217.213

Folice Staton Of Ongin or a4
Fotong Pasir NPP Repon Ne TR01§121772133
142 Fotong Pasir Avenue J 801 740

SINGAPORE 350142 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No 1800-2829068

have huge abvasion a~g cul on my el elbow and c.Jts on both My palms  The dostor alse ~formes me

that | hugh binoo pressure due (o the pam | am teeling | was given 3 days MC
Durir g the visit 1o the docion got a cal from he dnvet's brether who asked | wanted I settie the
TaAle privalely but | have informed em that | will settie | the way my Insurance has advised me 10 do 80
| would likg o menbon tha! my bike has no C CTV ecording | @m lpdging thes report lor my own iNsurance
and recording purposes
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t
EURO SUCCESS SERV PTE. LTD
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit 6, #02-03 Singapore 417883

vy

o 2202

TEL: 67426231 FAX: 67411019 H/P: 98289277 (AH HUAT)

Vehicle No: FBQLHG2R Model:PCX 150
QTy List Items Price §

1 HEADLAMP LED 11 1018.005
1 FRONT FORK St 982.00
1 FRONT MUD GUARD FENDER S~ 230.00 ¢
1 RIM SUB A1 60.00 X
1 FRONT L/H COVER ¢w) 32000 —
1 L/H STEP COVER 246.0 cwn” 27500 —
1 L/H STEP LOWER COVER 29.¢ o, ¢ v 313.00
1 SIDE STAND 2T 80.00%
1 L/ REARBRARE LEVEL Se- 63.00
1 HANDLE BAR Sa( 14300 —
1 L/H MIRROR vl 8000 =
1 L/H BOX LOCK A9 270.00 ﬁ
1 L/H BOX LOCK COVER A 110.00
1 MAIN STAND A ggoo X
1 AIR FILTER Couts Cu) 38000~

1 SET REAR (oul/ CuN 35000~
1 REAR L/H 4owtrest W) 48.00—~—
1 REAR MUDGUARD A 7500
1 FRONT WINDSHIELD A 9700 X
1 FRONT L/H WINDSHIELD LOWER COVER ¢v17180.00 —
1 REAR L/HSIDE COVER ~ #75". 0 Cun7 45000 =
1 L/H HANDLE BALANCER ~ 3g” SR 4900 —

$5,661.00 4 gt

TOTAL
LESS 10% $566.10
$5,094.90
Labour Charge
Transportation charges 120.00 2-(
To respray painting and-E£T€ 260.00
To check front and rear electrical wiring AN 50,00
To straighten,repair and realign chassis A\ 380.00 )(
frame member
Panel beating,cut,weld remove and 350.00 l&'U
replace above parts
$1,160.00
Y
ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL $6,254.90 0L




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Non-Reporting

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
; fi):iaqn 2020 tz)g ’Iggc 2019 $$2,200.00 $$2,200.00 :endlng for Survey
ain * : eport
Edit Reg ] Edit Adj Rpt I Edit Ptimaeet I View Rpt Cancel Case J

Reference

Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

_]_[Created by adjuster]

Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: -
Main )
Claimant:
Vehicle Reg. . |17/12/2019 00:00 - :59
No.: FBQ5663R Date of Loss: | 173 Months and 25 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: |TP :%I:ew I,:lg?:ver
Vehicle Reg. Poli
cy No.

No. SHC3934A (Claimant):
(Insured):

Excess:
Repairer: Euro Success Services Pte Ltd (HQ) 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #02-03 AUTOBAY, 417883 Kaki Bukit - Tel:
;‘:S'L'f,:‘:? India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Pooi Chin Han Daniel]
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Final Rpt due 09/01/2020]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

View All |  Compose Case Mail |

There are no mall for this case.

No results.

Due Date

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE
Priority Type

Task Group

Subject

Handler

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Assigned By

Completed On

Created On

Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ds... 9/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Upload Documents | Upload Photos |  Compose New Letter |

Claim Documents

*FBQ5663R
[SHC3934A]
TP

Dec 17 2019 12:00AM

[-1

Euro Success Services Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 3

View |View in Browser| v |

Photos/Images 3perpage  |v]| M
No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |07/01/20 09:46  |General View Q| wwrc | &
2 |07/01/20 09:46 General View O wadirc | 4
3 |07/01/20 09:46 General View O wadirc | A
4 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View € | Load G
5 |07/01/20 09:46 General View © | Loadirc
6 |07/01/20 09:46 General View © | wadirc | ¥
7 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View € | Ladirc | M
8 |07/01/2009:46  |General View € | wadirc | M
9 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View @ | wadirc | M
10 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View €@ | Ladirc | M
11 |07/01/20 09:46 General View © | wadirc | M
12 |07/01/20 09:46 General View € | wadirc | M
13 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View © | wadirc | M
14 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View € | wadiec | &
15 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View @O | wadirc | &
16 |07/01/20 09:46 General View O | wadirc | M
17 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View 6 | Load 1rG
18 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View €& | Load G
19 |07/01/20 09:46 General View €| Loadirc | M
20 |07/01/20 09:46 General View © | wadirc | M
21 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View O | wadrc | ¥
22 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View @ | wadirc | &
23 |07/01/20 09:46 General View O | wadirc | &
24 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View © | wadrs | M4
25 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View © | adirc | 4
26 |07/01/20 09:46 General View €@ | adic | A
27 |07/01/20 09:46  |General View © | wadrc | ¥
28 [07/01/20 09:46 | General View O | adirc | ¥
29 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View @ | wadirc | M
30 |07/01/20 09:46 General View ) | Load PG
31 [07/01/20 09:46 | General View © | wadirc | &
32 |07/01/20 09:46 General View © | adirc | &
33 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View € | wadwc | M
34 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View 0 | wadrc | M
35 |07/01/20 09:46 General View 8 | adirc | M
36 |0D7/01/20 09:46 | General View @ | oadivc | M
37 |07/01/20 09:46 General View © | wadirc | M
38 |07/01/20 05:46 General View €© | Loadirc | M
39 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View Q| adirc | &
40 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View © | adirg | &
41 |07/01/2009:46 | General View Q| wadrs | M4
42 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View Q| wadirc | &
43 |07/01/20 09:46 General View n Load PG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_d... 9/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 3

Photos/Images |3perpage |[v|| M
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
44 |07/01/20 09:46 General View Load PG E
45 |07/01/20 09:46 General View @ | wadic | A
46 |07/01/20 09:46 General View © | wadircg | F4
47 |07/01/20 09:46 General View € | edirc | M
48 |07/01/20 09:46 General View € | adirc | &
49 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View © | wadrc | &
50 |07/01/20 09:46 General View © | wadirc | M
51 |07/01/20 09:46 General View € | Load rG M |
52 |07/01/20 09:46 General View @ | LoadrG
53 |07/01/20 09:46 General View € | Load G
54 |07/01/20 09:46 General View ﬂ Load JPG g
55 |07/01/20 09:46 General View & | oadc | M
56 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View © | e | M
57 |07/01/20 09:46 General View a Load JPG E
58 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View Q| adirc | &
59 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View © | wadirc | &
60 |07/01/20 09:46 General View © | wadic | M
61 |07/01/20 09:46 General View O | Ladirc | M
62 |07/01/20 09:46  |General View © | adic | &
63 |D7/01/20 09:46 | General View 8 | v | ¥
64 |07/01/20 09:46 General View 8 | Load IrG
65 |07/01/20 09:46 |General View O | adirc | &
66 |07/01/20 09:46 General View o Load JPG
67 |07/01/20 09:46 General View 8 | adirc | M
68 |07/01/20 09:46 | General View & | adc | M
69 |07/01/20 09:46 Reinspection Photo € | adirc | M
70 |D7/01/20 09:46 Reinspection Photo o Load PG | M
71 |07/01/20 09:46 Reinspection Photo n Load JPG %)
72 |07/01/20 09:46 Reinspection Photo © | wadirc | &
73 |07/01/20 09:46 | Reinspection Photo © | wadirc | &
74 |07/01/20 09:46 Reinspection Photo € | Ladirc | M
75 |07/01/20 09:46 Reinspection Photo @ | adirc | M
76 |07/01/20 09:46 Reinspection Photo o Load PG | M
77 |07/01/20 09:46 Reinspection Photo 8 | wadirc | &
78 |07/01/20 09:46 Reinspection Photo @ | Load G
79 |07/01/20 09:46 Reinspection Photo © | adwc | A
B0 |07/01/20 09:46 | Reinspection Photo @ | Ladwe | M
81 |07/01/20 09:46  |Reinspection Photo & | Ladirc | M
82 |07/01/20 09:46 Reinspection Photo 8 | wedirc | M
83 |07/01/2009:46 | Reinspection Photo O | adwrc | 4
84 |07/01/20 09:46 Reinspection Photo €| wadirc | M
85 |07/01/20 09:46 Reinspection Photo € | adirc | M
86 |07/01/20 09:46 Reinspection Photo O | wadrc | &
87 |07/01/20 09:46 Reinspection Photo € | wadirc | M
88 |07/01/2009:46  |Reinspection Photo @ | wadic | &
89 |07/01/20 09:46 Reinspection Photo € | Load rG
Documentation [+ per page ~1 &
No |Finalized On India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 09/01/20 13:59 Singapore Accident State t (TP) Load PDF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp _d...
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Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_d... 9/1/2020



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/11119022820/USD3E2
Date: 09/01/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Ltd Policy No:
Claimant .
Vehicle No : FBQ5663R Insured Vehicle No : SHC3934A
Date of Loss: 17/12/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No:  N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: FBQS5663R
Make & Model: HONDA WW150, 153cc Engine No: KF12E2015488
Reg. Date: 22/11/2013 (Man. Year: 2013) Chassis No: MLHKF12A8C5003168
Colour: Multi-colour Odometer: 26778 km
Engine Capacity: 163 cc
Market Value/New Car
Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 90-90-14 Rear Tyre Size: 100-90-14
Front Left Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 6 mm
Front Right Side: 0mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference  Diff %|
Parts 5,094.90 2,317.50 2,777.40 54.51
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,160.00 535.00 625.00 53.88
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 6,254.90 2,852.50 3,402.40 54.40
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 2,200.00
Nett Amount (S$) 6,254.90 2,200.00 4,054.90 64.83
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 27/12/2019
Date Inspected: 27/12/2019 Inspected At: Euro Success Services Pte Ltd (HQ)
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #02-03
AUTOBAY
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents our findings et the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 9/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 09 Jan 2020)

Parts: N/A HONDA WW150 153cc (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for FBQ5663R)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *HEADLAMP LED Not Necessary 1,018.00FL *-FL
2 1 *FRONT FORK Serviceable 982.00FL *-FL
3 1 *FRONT MUD GUARD FENDER Serviceable 230.00FL *-FL
4 1 *RIM SUB Not Necessary 60.00 FL *-FL
5 1 *FRONT L/H COVER Cut 320.00FL *320.00FL
6 1 *L/H STEP COVER Cut 275.00FL *266.00FL
T 1 *L/H STEP LOWER COVER Cut 313.00FL *295.00FL
8 1 *SIDE STAND Repair 80.00FL *-FL
9 1 *LJH LEVEL Scratched 63.00FL  *63.00FL
10 1 *HANDLE BAR Bent 143.00FL *143.00FL
1 1 *L/H MIRROR Cut 80.00FL  *80.00FL
12 1 *L/H BOX LOCK Not Necessary 270.00FL *-FL
13 1 *L/H BOX LOCK COVER Not Necessary 110.00FL *-FL
14 1 *MAIN STAND Repair 88.00 FL *-FL
15 1 *AIR FILTER COVER Cut 380.00FL *380.00FL
16 1 *SET REAR BELLY COVER Cut 350.00FL *350.00FL
17 1 *REAR L/H FOOTREST Cut 48.00FL  *48.00FL
18 1 *REAR MUDGUARD Not Necessary 75.00 FL *-FL
19 1 *FRONT WINDSHIELD Not Necessary 97.00FL *-FL
20 1 *FRONT L/H WINDSHIELD LOWER COVER Cut 180.00FL *180.00FL
21 1 *REAR L/H SIDE COVER Cut 450.00FL *415.00FL
22 1 *LUH HANDLE BALANCER Scratched 49.00FL  *35.00FL

F=Franchise part. L=ListltemDisc.
Sub Total (S§) 5,661.00 2,575.00
- List Item Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S$) 566.10 257.50

Total Parts (S§)  5,094.90 2,317.50

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 9/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3
Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TRANSPORTATION CHARGES New 120.00 35.00
2 TO RESPRAY PAINTING New 260.00 250.00
3 TO CHECK FRONT AND REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING New 50.00 0.00
4 TO STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR AND REALIGN CHASSIS New 380.00 0.00
FRAME MEMBER
5 PANEL BEATING, CUT, WELD REMOVE AND REPLACE New 350.00 250.00
ABOVE PARTS
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 1,160.00 535.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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